

**CROSSCANONBY PARISH COUNCIL**  
Including the villages of Birkby, (parts of) Bulgill, Crosby, Crosby Villa and Crosscanonby  
Clerk: Julia Webster, North View, Plasketts Lane, Wigton, Cumbria CA7 9ES

5<sup>th</sup> April 2021

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend a meeting of Crosscanonby Parish Council to be held online on **Monday 12<sup>th</sup> April 2021 at 7.00pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Julia Webster is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: My Meeting

Time: Apr 12, 2021 07:00 PM London

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87642553568?pwd=anlXbHFZVmp0S1ZoWnBsYjl3Sm9KZz09>

Meeting ID: 876 4255 3568

Passcode: 515169

One tap mobile

+442080806591,,87642553568#,,,,\*515169# United Kingdom

+442080806592,,87642553568#,,,,\*515169# United Kingdom

Dial by your location

+44 208 080 6591 United Kingdom

+44 208 080 6592 United Kingdom

+44 330 088 5830 United Kingdom

+44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom

+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

+44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom

+44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 876 4255 3568

Passcode: 515169

Find your local number: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/k1aKHn7vK>

Please let me know if you are able to attend.

Yours sincerely

*J Webster*

Julia Webster  
Clerk to the Council

## Agenda

### 1. **Apologies for Absence**

To receive and accept apologies for absence

### 2. **Minutes of the meetings of the Parish Council**

To receive and agree the minutes of Parish Council held on 8<sup>th</sup> March 2021 - **attached**

### 3. **Declarations of Interest/Dispensations**

Members are invited to declare “Disclosable Pecuniary Interests” and “Other Registerable Interests” and refer to “Dispensations” relating to any item on the agenda.

### 4. **Exclusion of the Press and the Public**

To consider whether there are any items on the agenda for which the press and public should be excluded.

### 5. **Public Participation**

- 5.1 To receive comments and representations from members of the public
- 5.2 To receive reports from Borough and County Councillors in attendance
- 5.3 To receive a report from the Play Park Committee

### 6. **Finance Matters**

- 6.1 To receive and authorise the monthly payments – attached
- 6.2 To receive the monthly financial statement – to follow

### 7. **To discuss the complaint about the tree on village green land at Eastlands Farm**

Councillors to discuss whether there is any remedial works that can be taken regarding the tree at Eastlands Farm following a complaint received from a resident, previously circulated.

### 8. **To discuss grants for both the Cemetery Grass Cutting and the Community Centre**

Councillors to consider grants for grass cutting at the Cemetery and to the Community Centre

### 9. **To discuss whether to accept the offer of a defibrillator**

Councillors to consider whether to accept the offer of a defibrillator for the parish, and if so, consider suitable locations

### 10. **To consider a parish council response to the consultation open regarding a Unitary Authority(ies) for Cumbria**

Councillors to consider a response from the Parish Council regarding the various options open (details previously circulated by Cllr Martin)

### 11. **To consider the setting up of a small working group to make recommendations as to the eventual replacement of the Parish Noticeboards**

In view of the age and condition of some of the noticeboards, councillors to consider a program going forward for eventual replacement, and to agree this be researched by a small working group.

### 12. **Members Reports**

Councillors to report on their actions, information or concerns with regard to Parish Council Business

### 13. **Clerks Report**

To receive the Clerks Report

Date of next meeting  
TBC